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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHtNCTONV D.C. 2M43

October 9, 1986

Lee Swartz# equire
Heptord, Swartsp Kenalier H organ
P.O. Box 889
Harrisburg, PA 17108

Pigs KR 2200
Lee Swartz

Dear Mr. Swartz

on July 21, 196t the Commission notified 
you of a complaint

alleging violations of certain. sections of 
the Federal Election

campaign Act of 1971t as amended*

cp The Commission, on A~t~ --1 1 P 3 198-6, determined that on the

basis of the information in the complaint, 
anid information

provided by you, there is no reason to believe- 
that a violation

CD of any statute within its jurisdiction has 
been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file 
in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record 
within 30 days.

Sincerely#

0 Charles N. Steele
Genera ounsel

ejp 6 awrceM1. Nobl

cc Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL, ELEC TION COMMISSION

RE: MUR 2200
Lindsay for Congress6 Comittee
and Cynthia RedmondP as
Treasurer

Dear No, ftedmond:

an Septhbe 30, Z986 the Commission found reason to
belie*" -tht tlho da for Congress Committee and you, as
treasucre, b"L W&Ot.)t 11 C. F. R. S 104. 5(f) a provision of the

Comisson' reU.alo In connection with the above referenced
SlUR. Uwevrrateur, ponsider ing the c ircumstances of th Is

o atter,' the c" CoLt-s -bas determined to take no further action
N. and close 'Its ftle the Commission also found no reason to

believe your acmittoe, and you as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
%r 55 433 and 441a(f)o provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended.
0

V The file In this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials

C ~to appear on the public record,, please do so within 10 days.

%0 The Commission reminds you that failure to file 48 hour
notifications within 48 hours of receipt of a $1,000 contribution

cc between 20 days and 48 hours before an election, and failure to
include thereon the occupations and employers of the
contributors, nevertheless appears to be a violation of 11 C.F.R.
5 104.5(f). You should take imediate steps to Insure that this
oversight does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Charles
Snyder, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

oa~D.Aikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 October 9, 1966

William Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, PA 16101

Re: MUR 2200

Dear Mr. Greer:

The Federal Election Commission has revieved the allegations
of your complaint dated July 8, 1986, and determined on
SeptIter 30 , 1986, that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondents
there is no reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. SS 433
and 441a, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

0 1971, as amended ("the Act') has been committed. The Commission
found reason to believe a violation of 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(f)
occurred, but determined to take no further action. Accordingly,

0 the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
Judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

C.1% Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g (a) (1) and 11 C. F. R. S 111. 4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

3y- ence M. Nbie
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



.FEtDEM ELECTIQN COMMISSION
WASHlNGTOftt Dy. Mk"

U~pfrd, va*~ UU~r &Morgan

arrisburg, MA IfO

33:s MR 2 200:
toe SVarts

Dear Mr.C ars

On July 21f 1986. the COmission notif ied You ,of a complaint
gnalleging viola*tLoni Of certain. sections Of the ?edetal Election

Campaign Act o6f 17.as amended.

The comuioai~i on ,198 Aodterined that on the
Pbasis of the Information in the complait, aid intot~ation

provided by yqa tbwre is no reason to believe that a Violation
0of any statute ithi1n its2 jurisdiction has een, OMmtted. hi

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.Ti
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
cc Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

ecu



*FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASH04CTON. D.C. 20463

William Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh, Road
New Castle ,PA' 16101

Re: MUR 2200

Dear Mr. Greer:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated July 8e 1986, and determined on

0 198 p that on the basis of the Information provided
VA in your complaint and information provided by the Respondentsthere Is no reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. 55 433

and 441as provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971P as amended (Othe Act') has been committed. The Commission
found reason to believe a violation of 11 C.F.R. 5 104,5(f)

CD occurred, but determined to take no further action. Accordingly#
o the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The

Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Cmmission's dismissal of this action.

%r See 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (8) .

C Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

cr Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report j



R MRA. LlCtION COMMISSION

Cynthia ]NO~n~ ?re5o *t
Lindsay fetor uressao Cittee
P.O. Box 2)6
Freeport# WA ,16229

RE: M4UR 2200
Lindsay for Congress Committee
and Cynthia Redmond# as
Treasurer

Dear Ms. Redmond:

0 On Septembr 30, 196,the Commission found reason to
believe that tb* Lindsay for Congress Committee and you, as
treasurer, hadviolated 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(f), a provision of the
Comission's regulations, in connection with the above referenced

o MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of this
CM matter, the C ssion has determined to take no further action

and close its file. The Commission also found no reason to
believe your comittee, and you as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S5 433 and 44la(f),, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

C! Act of 1971, as amended.

qW The file in this matter will be made part of the public
C record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
C to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that failure to file 48 hour
notifications within 40 hours of receipt of an $1,000
contribution between 20 days and 48 hours before an election, and
failure to include thereon the occupations and employers of the
contributors, nevertheless appears to be a violation of 11 C.F.R.
S 104.5(f). You should take immediate steps to insure that this
oversight does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Charles
Snyder, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D. AikensId1
Chairman A

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

in the matter of

Lindsay for Congress Cosmmittee ) MUR 2200
and Cynthia Redmond# an Treasurer )

Lee Swartz:

CERTIFICATION

It Marjorie W. Emmns# recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of September 30,

1986, do hereby certify that the Comuission decided by a vote

top of 5-1 to take the following actions in 14UR 
2200:

1. Find no reason to believe the Lindsay for
Congress Coimmittee and Cynthia Redmond, as

0 treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 433 and S 441a(f).

N. 2. Find reason to believe the Lindsay for Congress
Comittee and Cynthia Redmond, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(f), and take no

further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that Lee Swartz
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

4. Approve and send the letters attached to the

General Counsel's report dated September 22, 1986.

5. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef jak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Harris dissented.
Attest:

Date V Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COJMMISStON
WA$MP10-% o C. *0461

SUDJCt:

cflLU TILIGUEMA COUNSEL

MAJOU V. WM0OXS8CHERYL A. FLEMINC(J

SEPTMBER24, 1986

OBJECTION TO MUR 2200: FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S
SIGNED SEPTEMBER 22, 1986

Tho aboweniddcmn was cizvulated to the

Coissiont On Tuesday, September 23, 1986 at 4:00 P.M.

ObJections; have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name Cs) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commssioner Elliott

Coissioner Harris

coimmissioner Josef jak

Couiss joner McDonald

Commissioner YMcGarrY-

This matter vill be placed on the

agenda for Tuesday, September 30, 1986.

x

Executive Session



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 0463

TO:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary,

Office of General Counsel

sembnr 23, 1986

M4UR 2200 - FIrst General Counsells eot,

The attached is submitted as an Agenda doctwat

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

In format ion
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

DISTRIBUTION

[xl
[xl
[1

[1
[1
[1

[1
[1
[1

[1

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory opinions

other (see distribution
below)

[Xl

[1

[1

r 1
[1

Ii

[1



FZDMLANM MOWS,

7

William Greer

Lindsay for Coftr00 Vowitt" u
Cynthia ftMtwmd oil Vteaourer
Lee Svarts

2 U.B. C.,5 433, 431 (6), 441a, 44a(t,)
434(b), 432(b) ,11 C.?.FI.*
IS 100.12s,104.5 , 140.8, V4
110.1(a) (1) an 104.113

Lindsay for Congress Committee reports

itUCKim* None

W~u OF MEU&?i

William J. Greer, the complainant in this caner sent a

series of letters to this office, sworn and subscribed on July 6,

1986, making the following allegations against the respondents:

1. That the Lindsay for Congress Committee ("LCCO) and its

treasurer failed to file a Statement of Organization, in

violation of 2 U.s.c. S 433;

2. That LCC and its treasurer failed to include the

contributors' occupations and employers on its 481 hour

notification report, in violation of 11 C.1'.R. 5 104.5(f)l

C

%r



* ~ ~ <Y4W

l 'bat WC P00lt

att*.# te Sv 3$~ .rvoe7W;7t
$3,000. ~ ~ in ttq~ thto ilate 2IUS.C

014t)t y.ee e niidli~rdourbt~ni

*X~b 1,00,&~2 .S.. 44() b fil~ t rpnds

Orgniztio is0fune.Th1eor$h that CC fed it4sC

C Statement o~~~~~~~Rf OgnzainonArl ,18, hc apas ohv

cntiiction* reprt did fai to stldaeo the ccuatn and#9C

elmploy tes of cai cww onrbutor.o Thu thr pero ha0e

bee a h ioaon of fo 11 C.F.. to 15f) (Se atacment 2).

Theaninfation rquired, Tas prod showvr ina LCCs ulyit

Quartierly Rpr(See Attachment 3).hstn ilaino 2UBC



AA.,~"'~ ':i7A
t CC htI t A.t

$As9 t o~ ubttr II **thi. n x8 e

*1*@tioh Uinder, 11 C #t!, j ; IN' S rkui11

jeion were jIptd 9~A 98 6 but wto i~qt rtO

~My20 (reports r4i~ 41 .ay 1.ti ont MAY *3,) h priu~n

held 'also on gua, ioi thIeb uato~e thereftwo
appears to have uh iatc in inei view if the circumtia*es

Nthis Office recqn that the 'Comission f Ind reason to

C'believe# and take mO furtber actin

4. Finallro complainaht all ges that ICC received- an In"

kind contributibb, in the ferm of legal services from attorney'Lee

Swartz. Under the Act,

The term *contributionO does not
include -i) the value of services

w~ provided without compensation by any
Individual vho volunteers on behalf of a

C candidate or political committee.

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(B). According to respondent LCC# attorneys Lee

Swartz and Dennis Sheaf fer volunteered their time to work on

behalf of the Lindsay campaign. The $165 LCC paid to Swartz's

firm was not for attorney's fees, but for witness fees, copying,

typing, and similar costs. LCC denies that attorney Swartz

~/Although it appears that there are discrepancies between the
dates three contributions were reported received on the 48 hour
notification report and the dates they were reported received on
the July Quarterly report, those discrepancies were only 7,5, and
2 days, respectively.



ad or ~rto4s t ~ t#he oaag~ A

~~~~"is fo twoo ~i~ ~ hsa~

~pea11! i "t*4 o~b~t or of b"3aiai

copyingt~ telehone subpea and xperll 6e hr,4 i h

ap Since alo don at fries witt throtcopnato n byei oe who

volunteers on behalf of a candidate does not result in a

contribution to that candidate under 2 U.S.C. S 431(8) (B), it

appears that there is no reason to believe LCC or Lee Swartz

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

RDaII3 MW!O

1. Find no reason to believe the Lindsay for Congress Committee
and Cynthia Redmond as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 5 433 and
44la(f).

2. Find reason to believe the Lindsay for Congress Committee
and Cynthia Redmond as treasurer violated 11 C.F.R.
S 104,5(f), and take no further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that Lee Swartz violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a.

4. Approve and send the: attached lette94s.



~14

5. Close the f ile~;. I

Date V

Attachments
1. Statement of Orgpoiaatioufl
2. 48 Hour Notificat~on
3. Excerpt froam July- pn.ertol.
4. Response of Lind*sayo -00
S. Letter from Dennis Its ft*f,
6. Letters to respoWndetR
7. Letter to complainanit

''4 *2

-'4..
'4'4-4

'4 "'4 & '4

,'44'4 '4-

'4 '4

-'4' . .4.

- .'4
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Art R1mc 6bwupw -O
Cyndm A. Redmond

Charles N. Steele# Zsqi
General Cunl~
Federal Election CmWI*sion
999 E. Street, W.V. -

Washington, DC 20463 A

cc Re: 3311 2200

Dear Mr. Steele:

The Lindsay f or Conqress o tooe submits the fol loving

in response to thoe coplaint filed against it and its treasurer,

S Cynthia Redmond, and deoinated Matter Under Review 2200. For the

c~reasons set forth herein, the Federal Election Commission should

Sfind no reason to believe that we have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

The complaint, brought by a supporter of- my Democratic

opponent, makes three charges; (A) violation of the "48-'hour"

reporting rule; (B) the alleged failure to report a contribution;

and (C) the alleged failure to file a Statement of Organization.

Pid low by th, LinAW Fo Cougm Cammittu



~~Xl*U Steele* Zsq.
Pae2

August: 31, 196

unfortunately, the Lindsay for Congress coemattee did

fail to report within )A hours of receipt contributions of greater

than $1,000 received within 20 days of the Pennsylvania primary.

This vas an unintentional oversight on our part duo to the fact

that this is our first federal campaign and we were not familiar

with this rule. I can assure you this mistake vas unintentional

and will not happen during the 20 days prior to the November election.

Obviously, there was no intent to not report these contributions,

Cr since they appear on our pre-primary report.

The allegation that the Lindsay for Congress Cosmmittee

Nfailed to report a contribution from a law firm is false. The

attorneys in question, Lee Swartz and Dennis Sheaf fer,, volunteered

their time to the campaign. As such, their "time" was not a

contribution and did not have to be reported. 2 U.S.C. 431 (8) (B) (i).

Their law firm did provide some services and goods to the campaign,

such as copying, typing services and advancing witness fees.

Accordingly, these expenses could have been provided as in-kind

contributions by the firm, or reimbursed by the campaign. The

campaign decided to pay directly for these services and goods, and

reported it as a Schedule B disburse~ment. Furthermore, the allegation

that Attorneys Lee Swartz and Dennis Sheaf fer appeared in court on



ftaxl5o go Steele, Lsq*
#&go 31
August lit 196

two straight days representing the candid Afty of Alexander H. Lindsay,

Jr. in two separate actions before the Cmonwealth Court, is sUImpy

false. in the action on April 1, 196, the candidate represented

him"eIf .

As for the charge that the Lindsay for Congress Committee

failed to file a Statement of Organization, it i.s typical of this

politically motivated "complaint". FEC Form 2 was received by the

0 Clerk of the House on April 7, 1986 (see copy attached). This

complaint is obvious harassment since "Mr. Greer* reports the

C Lindsay campaign's FEC identification number, which can only be

IN obtained by filing a Statement of Organization.

%r In the future, I would hope that Joe Kolter and "William J.

Greer" would do a little checking before leveling baseless charges

that tie up the public resources of the Federal Election Commission.

Sincerely,

tecr , (m
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Charles II. Steele,, Require
General Counsel
Federal Election COMISSi~ti
999 E Street, N.M.
Wshington, D.C. 10463

Rota HM 2200

Dear Mr. Steele:

By this letter 1 an respondi~ng to the cmlaint filed
against the Lindsay for CoftrSu CCOittee an1 iS treasurert
Cynthia Redmond, under M 2200. Zfais response will be di-
rected specifically to those alleged violations involving Lee
C. Swartz and myself.

CAs a factual clarification, it should be noted that Mr.
Swartz and myself made a single appearance on behalf of the
candidate, Alexander Lindsay, That appearance was made before

Cl the Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania in farrisburg, Pennsyl-
vania on March 31, 1986 in defense of a challenge to Mr.
Lindsay's nomination petition. There was some minor prepara-

cle tion done prior to the hearing, but there vas no extensive
preparation as we are familiar vith these types of proceedings
and have handled many similar nomination petition challenges.
Regardless of the amount of time spent, Mr, Swartz and myself
had volunteered to work on this matter for Kr. Lindsay. It is
not a matter of donation of billed costs and servicesi rather,
we expended our time and efforts in support of Mr. Lindsay's
campaign as volunteers. The amount paid to our firm
represented actual costs and expenses incurred in defense of
the nomination petition challenge. The costs incurred were for
telephone expenses, copying charges, subpoena charges and
expert fee charges. none of the $165.50 that was paid by Mr.
Lindsay's campaign committee had to do With the' time expended
by the attorneys or any fee Involved for the attorneys' time.

a.



Charles He. Steele, Esquire
Page 2
August 18, 1986

Any allegation that Mr, Swartz allegedly stated he'
would OdonateO his firm's services is completely inaccurate or#
at the very least# misinterpreted, If there is any amtion as
to a donation, it would have been with regard to the $165.500
for the costs which had been advanced in the Comonwealth Court
matter and which was expended for Mr. Lindsay's benefit* As
such, the determination was made that Mr. Lindsay and his
campaign committee would reimburse our firm for those expensesy
consequently, no donation by the firm was made.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and it we
can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

or very truly yours,

HE!7PRDO SWARTZr MENAKER a MORGAN

DRS :pjg



FEUEM& ELECTION COMMISSION
WARW4TMt b-C 20*3

RE: M4UR 2200
Lindsay for Cong-ress Committee
and Cynthia Re~moft, as
Treasurer

Dear Ms * Redmond:

On 1989 the Commission found reason to believe
that the Lind" y ,or *009rtess Committee and you# as treasurers

bad volatd 11C.?. . 104.5(f), a provision of the-11C4isia rgwatlaga,# In connection with the above referenced
cc M*L Eanwever, after onsidering the circumstances of this

matteir, the C~misoton has determined to take no further action0 and" clos* Its_: file, the Commission also found no teason to
be3lieVe your omittee, and you as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 433 and 441&(f)', provisions of the Federal Blection Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

C The file In this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that failure to file 48 hour
notifications within 48 hours of receipt of an $1,000
contribution between 20 days and 48 hours before an election, and
failure to include thereon the occupations and employers of the
contributors, nevertheless appears to be a violation of 11 C.F.R.
S 104.5(f). You should take immediate steps to insure that this
oversight does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Charles
Snyder# the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D, Aikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL TI.~ONCOMMISSION
WAsISNGvON. -c XO*3

Iee Pwarti lsqu#*r

INS ISURt 2200

Deer Mr. Swartx::

on July 21r 1043S. th*e, Commi soion not fie ou Of &complaint

alleging violations. of certain.sect'ions of the Fedesral glection
Campaign Act, of 1971, as ameIded

SEW-de*ii ta on the
basis of the lior~atioft 'in the complait, n ifraif

provided"t bynotee s reason to bolievt that a violation

0 of any statute witbin its. juRrisaitit ha benoottd

CM Accordingly,~b the M C sion closed -I ts file i0 tdaymate .Ti
matter will become a part of the public record within 3 as

%r Sincerelyt

C Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
cc Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

William Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
Nev Castle,, PA 16101

Re: t4UR 2200

Dear Mr. Greer:

The Federal Election Commiss ion has revieowed the allegations
of your complaint dated July 8, 1986, and determined on

, 198 , that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondents
there Is no reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. 51 433
and 441a, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971P as amended (*the Act') has been committed, The Commission

Cr found reason to believe a violation of 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(f)
occurred, but determined to take no further action. Accordingly#
the Commission has decided to close the file In this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
Judicial reviev of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
qW you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Cois lsion
999 E Street, N.W.
Wshington, D.C. 10463

Re: MUR 2 200

Dear Mr. Steele:

By this letter I am responding to the complaint filed
against the Lindsay for Congress Coitte ~and its treasurer,
Cynthia Redmond, under NUR 2200. This response will be di-
rected specifically to those alleged violations involving Lee
C. Swartz and myself.

As a factual clarification, it should be noted that Mr.
Swartz and myself made a single appearance on behalf of the

T, candidate, Alexander Lindsay. That appearance was made before
the Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania in Harrisburg, Pennsyl-
vania on March 31, 1986 in defense of a challenge to Mr.
Lindsay's nomination petition. There was some minor prepara-
tion done prior to the hearing, but there was no extensive
preparation as we are familiar with these types of proceedings
and have handled many similar nomination petition challenges.
Regardless of the amount of time spent, Mr, Swartz and myself
had volunteered to work on this matter for Mr. Lindsay. It is
not a matter of donation of billed costs and services; rather,
we expended our time and efforts in support of Mr. Lindsay's
campaign as volunteers. The amount paid to our firm
represented actual costs and expenses incurred in defense of
the nomination petition challenge. The costs incurred were for
telephone expenses, copying charges, subpoena charges and
expert fee charges. None of the $165.50 that was paid by Mr.
Lindsay's campaign committee had to do with the time expended
by the attorneys or any fee involved for the attorneys' time.



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
Page 2
August 18, 1986

Any allegation that Mr. Swartz allegedly stated he
would *donates his firm's services is completely inaccurate ari
at the very least, misinterpreted. If there is any mention as
to a donation, it would have been with regard to the $165.50
for the costs which had been advanced in the Commonwealth Court
matter and which was expended for Mr. Lindsay's benefit. As
such, the determination was made that Mr. Lindsay and his
campaign committee would reimburse our firm for those expensesi
consequently, no donation by the firm was made.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and if we
can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Very truly yours,

HEP QRD, SWARTZv ?4ENAKER & MORGAN

TnLs Re Shea e

DRS :pjg
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andrin (C ;() the alleged failure to iler a Stmn cforgntiation

Paid for by the Lindsay For Con#"es Commite



1Itfortujnatftly, the LUnd~a for iqree*10M. Cosuittee' 4~

fail to report within 46 hours of r qiptotnbuions of qgre~

thank $1,400 received within 20 days 'of th*. Pqnnsylvania, primary*

This was an unintentional oversight on our part due to the fact

that this is our first federal campaign and we were not familiar

with this rule. I can assure YOU this mistake was unintentional

and will not happen during the 20 days prior to the November election.

obviously, there was no intent to not report these contributiMIS,

cc since they appear on our pre-primary report.

0 The allegation that the Lindsay for Congress Commuittee

Nt failed to report a contribution from a law firm is false. The

.r attorneys in question, Lee Swartz and Dennis Sheaf fer, volunteered

C their time to the campaign. AS such, their "time" was not a

contribution and did not have to be reported. 2 U.S.C. 431 (8) (B) (i).

Their law firm did provide some services and goods to the campaign,

such as copying, typing services and advancing witness fees.

Accordingly, these expenses could have been provided as in-kind

contributions by the firm, or reimbursed by the campaign. The

campaign decided to pay directly for these services and goods, and

reported it as a Schedule B disbursement. Furthermore, the allegation

that Attorneys Lee Swartz and Dennis Shetaffer appeared in court on



Charles Ni. S t"e. Xeq.
Poge 3
August 11, 1986

two straight days, -%9s-*tn the candidacy 'of Alesander H.Ze 4I

Jr. in two separate acdtioM before the C o w th , Cor s su1

false. in the aqtion on April 1, 1984, the ca~date represented

himself.

As for the charge that the Lindsay for Congress ittee

failed to file a Statement of organization, it is typical of this

politically motivated *complaint". FEC Form 2 was received by the

Clerk of the House on April 7, 1986 (see copy attached). This

Cr complaint is obvious haraasment since "Mr. Greer" reports the

Lindsay campaign's FEC identification numbers which can only be

obtained by filing a Statement of Organization.

VP In the future, I would hope that Joe Kolter and *Williami J.

C Greer" would do a little checking before leveling baseless charges

,TP that tie up the public resources of the Federal Election Commission.

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION :W2
. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Cynthia A. Redmound, Treasurer
Lindsay for Congress
P.O. Box 238
Freeport, PA 16229

Identification Number: C00204875

Reference: July Quarterly Report (5/1/86-6/30/86)

Dear Ms. Redmond:

This letter Is prompted by the Commissionsa preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review' raised

CPA questions concerning certain Information contained in the

Cr report(s). An Itemization follows:

-Column B figures for the Summary and Detailed Sumary
Pages should equal the sum of the Column B f igures of

N your previous report and the Column A figures of this
report. Please amend your report to correct the Column
B discrepancies for Line(s) 7(a) and 7(c) and any
subsequent report(s) which may be affected by this
correction. Note that Column B should reflect the
year-to-date totals for calendar year 1986 only.

e An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed vith the Clerk of the House of

%r Representatives# 1036 Longworth House Office Building,
Washington# DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of

cc this letter. if you need assistance, please feel free to contact
me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is
(202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

Thomas R, White
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
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Treasure
Cynhi A. Redmond

Charles Snyder
Of fice of General Counsok
Federal Elections Comissiont
999 East Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: 14UR 2200

(# Dear Mr. Snyder:

r.0

4r This letter is to confirm.0 M~ oversation-of July 31, 1986
wherein I requested a 15-day ea±o to file0 a: reSponse to the
Complaint filed at the above n

As I indicated to you in m~y telephone conversation, the
extension is necessary because- I 'a, at this time# awaiting a copy
of a draft response from counsel in WsitnDC. I am informed
by counsel in Washington that a 15-day extension is necessary so
that he may properly investigate the matter and prepare an
appropriate response.

Unless I hear otherwise from you immediately, I will assume
that the 15-day extension has been granted.

Your kind cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

CERTIFIED MAIL

Paid for by the Lindsay Pbr Cqnops Committee



FEWAL, ELUCT0N V0PMMi$S
WA"!CWTOt4, UC *

Mr. William Greer
3667 Old Pittsburgh Road
Nov Castle, PA 16191

Dear Mr. Greer;

This letter vill acknovledge receipt of a complaint
CD filed by you which we received on July 14, 1986, which al-0 leges possible violations of the Federal 3lection Campaign
C4 ~Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by the Lindsay for

Congress Coimmittee. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

0 You will be notified as soon as the Coumission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-
tional information in this matter, please forward it to this

e office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as your original complaint. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Coimmission's procedures for handling complaints. We have
numbered this matter under review MLIR 2200. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. if you have any
questions, please contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (202) 376-
3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDUKAL ELECTION COMMISSION:
WA$W#4TON. D.C. 20463

Cyn~thia Redmond, Treasurer
Lindsay far Congress Committee
P.O. box 238
rroopoct, P& 16229

Re: MUR 2261

Dear No. Redmond:

VAThis letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint which alleges that, YOU'S as
treasurer, and your committee, may havie vio'lated ciertain sec-
tions of the Federal Election Campaign &ct of 1971.f as-
amended (the *Act"). A copy of the complaint Is enclosed.

0 We have numbered this matter MDI 2266. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

%r Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this

o matter, Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. if no response is received within 15

W days# the Commission may take further action based on the

C available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

cc matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U. S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. if you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission,



S2 -

if you have any questions, please contact Charles
Snyder. the attorney assigned to this matter, at (212) 376-
5699, For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Comissions's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely#'

Charles H. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Compila int s
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Alexander H. Lindsay, Jr.
186 Iron Bridge Road
Sarver# PA 16055



* FEDERAL 'ELECTION COMMISSION

~W4Aa4MgON i, I.. 

Cynthia aedmoind*"X Ieror
' Lindsay for Congress committee

SPeO. 0,0x 238
jteorte Ph 16229

Re: MUR 2266-

Dear Ms. Redmond:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal.Election
Comission tecetved a complaint which aiej'a tat YOU, as
treasurerp and your comittee, may have vto at4 cetinsc
tions of the Federal Election campaign kActof 197.1, as

or ~ amended (the 'Act0). A copy of the complaint is nclosed.
We have numbered this matter MUR 2290, Please refer to this

o number in al future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of

C receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

C Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U. S.C.S5 437g (a) (4) (B) and 5 4379g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission,
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Enclosures
Complaints
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Alexander H. Lindsay, Jr.
186 Iron Bridge Road
Sarver, PA 16055

2-

If you have any questions, please contact Charles
Snyderv the attorney assigned to this mattoe at (202) 376-
5696. ror your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commissions's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawec M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTON C OMMIStti
WASHINGTON. .C OW

July 21, 1986

Lee Swartz, Usq,
Hetford, Svart, Meaeke*r and Morgan
P.O. Box 89
Harrisburg, Ph 17196

Re: NOR 29

Dear Mr. Swartz:

This letter Is to.,notify you ,that the Federal Election
Comission received a complaint whibch alleges that you may
have violated certain sections ofk thes Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have trnbered this matter MUR

0 2296. Please refer to this number In all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
CD in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
0 matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of

receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the

C available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
cc believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. if you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commnission,
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hf~ a~ aR qestions, please contact Charles
#ydor R.WW"y assigned to this matter, at (202)

NW information, we have attached a brief
*'f tc~ission's procedure for handling

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
6 jnerloun

wrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Ccuiplaints
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

CM~



30.9 1 Pitt~barh, road

General Counsel
Federal Election -Casission
999 E Street NW-
Washington, DC 20463

b~
16101

I ~ -)

Dear Mr. Steele:
Please examine the ."twelfth 4ay prcedingtepiay report

of the Lindsay for Congress Coadt 2 (PB.. . No., 1190241),
- Cynthia Redmond, Trea'Ourer. You will noticec on, pag ofa 1 for

line number 17, oporatifj';4 ftp ~tures d isbumswat 9f $165.50
for a "challenge lalettn'to the law frm, at-Vttord,
Swartz, Meneker & Morgns P.O. Box 881 , t arrisburg-, PA, 17108.

This expenditure wa; ,to cover the expenses of Atg=,e0 Swartz. who appeared in court on two straight days (Ri*c 31 I9U6
C4 and April 1, 1986) representing the candidacy of Alexander

Lindsay (4Ith Dist. PA) in two separate actions before the Common-
%r wealth Court. Attorney Swartz also had present and assisting him,

at least one other associate of the law firm. Needless to say,
C many hours of legal preparation were required for both these cases.

qW I am sure that If you checked average billings in the area,
or if you inquired into the hourly rates at Hetford, Swartz,2Meneker & Morgan, yoi would find that the true value of this legal
work done for candidate Lindsay was closer to $3,000.00 rather
than the $165.50 reported. Certain witnesses in the court on
March 31st have reported that Mr. Swartz said he would "donate"
his firm's services.

Candidate Lindsay has violated federal election law by not
reporting this contribution (2 U.S.C. 4132(b)). As-an in*-kind
contribution, this must also be repor'ted as a disbursement
(11 CFR 102.9) as failure to do so violates federal law. Mr.
Swartz's contribution of his time is clearly In excess of the
$1,000.00 limit on individual contributions (11 CFR 110.1 (a)(1).

Regarding documentation, the appearance in court by the named
attorney is a matter of public record. His average billing per
hour is easily obtainable.

Sincerely,

Swomn to and s*tscrlbed before
me this 8th dyOf hAdL

JAETKAL~
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Charles M. Steele
General Couneelf, Federal

Elections Coiesion
999 3 streets *Iwo
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steel*:

During my emination of the Lindsay for Conilressr" (Alexander
Lindsay, candidate for U.S. 20$e etaive of the 4th District of
Pennsylvania) Re-o -of AgM'006 t and Disbursments, FEC I.D. nlo.
119024, 1 noti~idUthat-there are ,E el $1,00 B ibutions which

were to be filed 48 hours before elecation day. The date of this

report is May 20, 1986.

According to the code of Federal lectijons, Title 11, Chapter One,

0it is required as parFt oUFiatibu~tor'identification"' that the

occupation and mployer be included. This is stated under sections
104.5 and 102.8. identification is defined in section 100.12. 1

have enclosed copies of said douetation, for your convenience.

0 i know that we both understand the reasoning behind this

requirement, as well as the importance of its adherence. This is
why I would appreciate it if you would investigate this matter
thoroughly.

Cr Sincerely,

William J. Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

ae this 9th day of July
1986.

aUc~d



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel, Federal

Elections Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

In looking over the "Lindsay for Congress," (Alexander Lindsay,
candidate for U.S. Representative of the 4th District of Pennsylvania)
Reports of Reeit and Disbursements FEC I.D. no. 119024, I found that

010 threare tHiree $1, 00contributions which were to be reported at
least 48 hours prior to election day. The date of the report is
May 20, 1986. As you will see, it appears that the deadline was not
met.

I used as my source of information the Code of Federal Regulations,
Title 11, Chapter One, the Federal ommtoi?&iission. T pertinent
information is under section 104.5 Mf. I have enclosed a copy of the
said section for your convenience.

I ask that you please investigate this matter, for I believe it
may be a violation of FEC regulations.

Sincerely,

cc William J. Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th 'day of July

1.986

Register & Recorder
MW mmeomEXP" it aw in d m IM.11



Charles N. stoo",
General Counsel *, Federal

Elections CO~sSiOn
999 3 Street, ; xV.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

in reading the Z~nsyfor COuigess,' (Alexander Lindsayr
candidate fat U.S U: -eseutative *qf the 4th District of Pennsylvania)
!Mrt ofd 00t rZFC 1,'D. no. 119024, I noticed

thta"ta! ,0 not inaluded. This report is
dated May 5, 1956.

or ~ under the Code of Federal 21gIM Title Al1, -Chapter One, a
wStatemnt Of Orgaization tet~iiIIjLI2.*2), is required to be filed.

0 Enclosed please find a cop" of said dcmnainwhich supports my
N claim,

I ask that you please investigate this matter,, which I believe.
to be a violation of FEC regulations.

Sincerely,

William J. Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this -8th day of July

1986.

Regste &Recorder

fV COMMf SO911 Iff UIJM "M
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION:
wAS414CT~O. C. .20463

M3EM~ TO:

DATE:

SUBJ=C:

TIM COMMISSION

MARJORIE W. EiggoSCmZYL A. PLEI0(Qi"

JULY 14t 1986

MR 2200 -Complaint

ThattaChed has boon circulat~d for your

infazuation.
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VS~lim Grer u C~%~Ole

3007 014' Pittsburgh Road
new Cgstle., Pennsylvania 16101

~uly*, 96

Mr. Charles.N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Coission
999 E Street NW
Washington,, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

GJ,

Please examine the 'tw~lft d*Y preceding the primarj" report
of the Lindsay for Coupress Comittee (P.E.C. I.D. No. 119024).

CO Cynthia Redmond, Treasurer. You will notice on page 1 of 1 for
line number 17, operating expenditures a disbursement of $165.50
for a "challenge legal petition* to the law firm of Hetford.,

er Swartz, Menelcer I Morgan, P.O. Box 889, Harrisburg, PA, 17108.

This expenditure was to cover the expenses of Attorney Lee
Swartz, who appeared in court on two straight days (March 31, 1986
and April 1, 1986) representing the candidacy of Alexander
Lindsay (4th Dist. PA) in two separate actions before the Common-
wealth Court. Attorney Swartz also had present and assisting him,
at least one other associate of the law firm. Needless to say,
many hours of legal preparation were required for both these cases.

I am sure that if you checked average billings in the area,
eor if you inquired into the hourly rates at Hetford, Swartz,

Meneker & Morgan, yoii would find that the true value of this legal
'Pwork done for candidate Lindsay was closer to $3,000.00 rather
Cr than the $165.50 reported. Certain witnesses in the court on

March 31st have reported that Mr. Swartz said he would "donate"
his firm's services-.

Candidate Lindsay has violated federal election law by not
reporting this contribution (2 U.S.C. 432(b)). As-an in-kind
contribution, this must also be reported as a disbursement
(11 CFR 102.9) as failure to do so violates federal law. Mr.
Swartz's contribution of his time is clearly in excess of the
$1,000.00 limit on individual contributions (11 CPR 110.1 (a)(1).

Regarding documentation, the appearance In court by the named
attorney is a matter of public record. His average billing per
hour is easily obtainable.

Sincerely,

Swcn to and A -crted befmr
me this 8th day of 2 L Willi= A

4AS

~~gSW& crd



Charles N. Steele
General Counsels, Federal

Elections C C t55iofl
999 3 Streae N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

In looking over the OLindsay for Conpres." (Alexander Lindsay,
candidate for U.S. Representative of the 4th District of Pennsylvania)
Reors of -it s and Disbucraments FUC I.D. no. 119024, I found that
tere aair thriiIIpoWcmtrbuntions which were to be reported at
least 48 hours prior to election day. The date of the report is
May 20, 1986. As you will see, it appears that the deadline was not
met.

_I used as my source of infor~ation the Code of Federal Reglaons,,
Title 11, Chapter One, the Federal *ElectionicA"ss ion. The petinent

N.information is under section 104.*5 Mf. I have enclosed a copy of the
said section for your convenience.

C", I ask that you please investigate this matter, for I believe it
may be a violation of FEC regulations.

C" Sincerely,

3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th day of JulyT

1986

hu0-
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Charles N. Stele4
General Counsel, Federal

Elections- Commission
999 E Streetf.NW..
Washington,, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

in reading the 0Li'ndsay for ss (Alexander Li-ndsay,
candidate fot U. S. Repreetati the 4th District of Pennsylvania)

C3 e~etsof AMM-uipt and4 Di~ FEC Z.D. no. 119024s 1. noticed
0 ha a ti o not included. This report is

dated May S. 1986.

or under the Code of Federal 'w as, Title 11, Chapter One, a
wStatemnt of 5Rirato-(etU 102), is required to be filed.

Enclosed please find a copy of said documetation which supports my
claim.

I ask that you please investigate this matter, which I believe.
to be a violation of FEC regulations.

eO7
Sincerely,,

William J. Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before
me this 8th day of Jul

1986

Reisin &Recrdr

MC.~Us~I AJMinEbN I
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel, Federal -

Elections Commaission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 C

Dear Mr. Steele: - (-'~-

During my examination of the "Lindsay for Congress," (Alexander
Lindsay, candidate for U.S. Representative of the 4th District of
Pennsylvania) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements, FEC I.D. no.

N 119024, I noticedta there are tre~e $1,000 contributions which
were to be filed 48 hours before election day. The date of this
report is May 20, 1986.

According to the Code of Federal Elections, Title 11, Chapter One,,
it is required as parF-5 -ch contributorw' identification" that the
occupation and employer be included. This is stated under sections
104.5 and 102.8. Identification is defined in section 100.12. I

Nhave enclosed copies of said documentation, for your convenience.

I know that we both understand the reasoning behind this
e requirement, as well as the importance of its adherence. This is

why I would appreciate it if you would investigate this matter
thoroughly.

Sincerely,

William J. Greer
3007 old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th day of July

1986.

My CowmkIN1bn EP30VU lo NoodS" injen 19"0



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel, Federal

Elections Commnission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

During my examination of the *Lindsay for Congiress," (Alexander
Lindsay, candidate for 'I.S. Repesentative of the 4th District of
Pennsylvania) Reports of Receip~ts and Disbursements, FEC I.D. no.
119024, I noticed tat there ar theeomMO0 contributions which
were to be filed 48 hours before election day. The date of this
report is May 20,.1986.

According to the Code of Federal Elections, Title 11, Chapter one,
it is required as parEF-d each -codntriEm" sidentification" that the
occupation and employer be included. This is stated under sections

N 104.5 and 102.8. Identification is defined in section 100.12. I
have enclosed copies of said documentation, for your convenience.

I know that we both understand the reasoning behind this
requirement, as well as the importance of its adherence. This is
why I would appreciate it if you would investigate this matter
thoroughly.

Sincerely,

William J. Greer
3007 old Pittsburgh Road
New castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th day of July

1986.



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel, Federal

Elections Ccxguission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

During my examination of the "Lindsay for.Congress," (Alexander

Lindsay, candidate for U.S. Representative of the 4th District of

Pennsylvania) Reprts of Receipts and Disburssflts r FEC 1. D. no.

qT 119024, I noticedI t here are the~eI75 $1oo tjjfibutions which

were to be filed 48 hours before election day. The date of this

1W report is May 20,.1986.

According to the Code of Federal Elections, Title 11, Chapter One,,

_it is required as part of each contributorws uidentificatioflu that the

occupation and employer be included. This is stated under sections

N 104.5 and 102.8. Identification is defined in section 100.12. I

have enclosed copies of said documentation, for your convenience.

I know that we both understand the reasoning behind this
requirement, as well as the importance of its adherence. This is

why I would appreciate it if-you would investigate this matter
thoroughly.

%r Sincerely,

William J. Greer
3007 old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th day of July_

1986.
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 204163

S:26

C->~ m

Dear Mr. Steele:

Please examine the "twelfth day preceding the primar"ept
of the Lindsay for Congress Committee (F.E.C. I.D. No. 11902414.,

1-ft Cynthia Redmond, Treasurer. You will notice on page 1 of 1 Mr'
line number 17, operating expenditures, a disbursement of $165.50

IV for a "challenge legal petition" to the law firm of Hetford,

W ~Swartz, Meneker & Morgan, P.O. Box 889, Harrisburg, PA, 17108.

This expenditure was to cover the expenses of Attorney Lee
Swartz, who appeared in court on two straight days (March 31., 1986
and April 1, 1986) representing the candidacy of Alexander
Lindsay (4ith Dist. PA) in two separate actions before the Common-
wealth Court. Attorney Swartz also had present and assisting him,
at least one other associate of the law firm. Needless to say,

C many hours of legal preparation were required for both these cases.

I am sure that if you checked average billings in the area,

or if you inquired into the hourly rates at Hetford, Swartz,
Meneker & Morgan, you would find that the true value of this legal
work done for candidate Lindsay was closer to $3,000.00 rather

cc than the $165.50 reported. Certain witnesses in the court on
March 31st have reported that Mr. Swartz said he would "donate"
his firm's services.

Candidate Lindsay has violated federal election law by not
reporting this contribution (2 U.S.C. 432(b)). As-an in"-kind
contribution, this must also be reported as a disbursement
(11 CFR 102.9) as failure to do so violates federal law. Mr.
Swartz's contribution of his time is clearly in excess of the
$1,000.00 limit on individual contributions (11 CFR 110.1 (a)(1).

Regarding documentation, the appearance in court by the named
attorney is a matter of public record. His average billing per
hour is easily obtai~nable.

Sincerely,

aam to and sutsori1bed; bqfore.
me this 8th day'qf 1L
190

RViSWim J jecord
-WE L~a

4 8G JULI I

*071 0018 ~jtburgh g~oad
R~~a~e P~slania 16101
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)1OU'Rtt~brgh Road
*0cawi, Pnnsywaflia 16101

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commnission
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 204163

Dear Mr. Steelo:

Please exaN4ne the "twelfth day-LPpcig the primary" report
of the Lindsay, tor Congress Comitte* (.E.*C. I.D. No* 1190214),
Cynthia Redmond, Treasurer. You will notice on page 1 of 1 for
line number 17, operating expeafdtlwea,.' a disbursement of $165.50
for a "challenge, -legal petition' to t*p law firs of, Netford,
Swartz, Meneker & Morgan, P.O. Box 889, Harrisburg, PA, 17108.

This expenditin'e was to cover the expenses of Attorney Lee
Swartz, who appeared In court on two straight days (March 31, 1986
and April 1, 1986) representing the candidacy of Alexander
Lindsay (4th Dist. PA) in two separate actions before the Common-
wealth Court. Attorney Swartz also had present and assisting him,
at least one other associate of the law firm. Needless to say,

C many hours of legal preparation were required for both these cases.

I am sure that if you checked average billings in the area,
or -if you inquired into the hourly rates at Hetford, Swartz,
Merieker & Morgan, you-would find that the true value of this legal
work done for candidate Lindsay was closer to $3,000.00 rather

cr than the $165.50 reported. Certain witnesses In the court on
March 31st have reported that Mr. Swartz said he would "donate"
his firm's services.

Candidate Lindsay has violated federal election law by not
reporting this contribution (2 U.S.C. 432(b)). As-.an in-!kin~d
contribution, this must also be reported as a disbursement
(11 CFR 102.9) as failure to do so violates federal law. Mr.
Swartz's contribution of his time is clearly in excess of the
$11,000.00 limit on individual contributions (11 CPR 110.1 (a)(1).

Regarding documentation, the appearance in court by the named
attorney is a matter of public record. His average billing per
hour is easily obtainable.

Sincerely,

Swrn to and s bscrbe before
mie this 8th day of ~Wlix
19.6Wlia . e
-- JANET L

a.'Ate 10 t
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idoQ7 034 Wittsbxrgh Road
WwCa~til, pnimsylvania 16101

7UILY 8, 1946

Mr. Charles 'N. Steele
General Cw~tzsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW
Washington. tC 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

Please examn the "twelfth day preceding the primary" report
of the Lindsay for Congress Comittee (F.E.C. I.D. No. 119024),
Cynthia Redmond, Treasurer. You will notice on page 1 of 1 for
line number 17, operating expenditures, a disbursement of $165.50

k for a "challenge legal petition" to the law firm of Hetford,
Swartz, Meneker & Morgan, P.O. Box 8589, Harrisburg, PA, 17108.

This expenditure was to cover the expenpes of Attorney Lee
Swartz, who appeared in court on two straight days (March 31, 1986

N and April 1, 1986) representing the candidacy of Alexander
Lindsay (4th Dist. PA) in two separate actions before the Common-
wealth Court. Attorney Swartz also had present and assisting him,
at least one other associate of the law firm. Needless to say,
many hours of legal preparation were required for both these cases.

I am sure that If you checked average billings in the area,

or if you inquired into the hourly rates at Hetford, Swartz,
Meneker & Morgan, yoii would find that the true value of this legal
work done for candidate Lindsay was closer to $3,000.00 rather

cc than the $165.50 reported. Certain witnesses in the court on
March 31st have reported that Mr. Swartz said he would "donate"
his firm's services.

Candidate Lindsay has violated federal election law by not
reporting this contribution (2 U.S.C. 432(b)). As-.an in'-kind
contribution, this must also be reported as a disbursement
(11. CFR 102.9) as failure to do so violates federal law. Mr.
Swartz's contribution of his time is clearly in excess of the
$1,000.00 limit on individual contributions (11 CFR 110.1 (a)(1).

Regarding documentation, the appearance in court by the named
attorney is a matter of public record. His average billing per
hour is easily obtainable.

Sincerely,

Swrn to an~.rbd before (/Q Z/
rths8th day of2!L .

19&6 ~William J. e

JANET I..
R& ori
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel, Federal

Elections Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

In looking over the "Lindsay for Congress," (Alexander Lindsay,
candidate for U.S. Representative of the 4th District of Pennsylvania)
Reports of Receits and Disbursements FEC I.D. no. 119024, I found that

teeare t~re--$1,0 O'Wconitributions which were to be reported at

Go least 48 hours prior to election day. The date of the report is

May 20, 1986. As you will see, it appears that the deadline was not
qV met.

I used as my source of information the Code of Federal Regulations,
Title 11, Chapter One, the Federal Elections Comiiisson. Th pertinent
information is under section 104.5 Mf. I have enclosed a copy of the
said section for your convenience.

I ask that you please investigate this matter, for I believe it

C! may be a violation of FEC regulations.

Sincerely,

William J. Greer
3007 old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this' 8th day of July

1986

M,

CD

Register & Recor
my Canmminln Epres Ist maday in Jan. 1990



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel, Federal

Elections Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

In looking over the "Lindsay for Congress," (Alexander Lindsay,

candidate for U.S. Representative of the 4th District Of Pennsylvania)

Reports of Receipts and Disbursements FEC I.D. no. 119024, I found 
that

teeare- tile - , 0 0conitributions wrhich were to be reported at

least 48 hours prior to election day. The date of the report is

May 20, 1986. As you will see, it appears that the deadline was not

met.

cc I used as my source of information the Code of Federal Regulations,

eTitle 11, Chapter One, the Federal Elections Commission.T pert nent
information is under section 104.5 cf) I have enclosed a copy of the

said section for your convenience.

I ask that you please investigate this matter, for I believe it

may be a violation of FEC regulations.

S incerely,

cc William J. Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th day of' July

1986

Register & Recorder
My7 Cwomi Expres tit m..dy iJUw M990
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel# Federal

Elections COMmission
999 E Street, N.-W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

In looking over the "Lindsay for Congress,' (Alexander Lindsay,

candidate for U.S. Representative of the 4th District of Pennsylvania)

Re oorts. of Recei ts and Disburemets FEC I.D. no. 119024, I fouind that

are ti fF$, 0~contrbutiol5 which-were to be reported at

0 least 48 hours prior to election day. The date of the report i

May 20, 1986. As you will see, it appears that the deadline was not

LImet.

I used as my source of information the Code of Federal Regulations,

Title 11, Chapter One, the Federal EZlectionis Comglsii 7.Th pertinent

information is under section 104.5 (f). I have enclosed a copy of the

N said section for your convenience.

I ask that you please investigate this matter, for I believe 
it

may be a violation of FEC regulations.

q7 Sincerely,

WUili am J. Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th day of July

1986

Register & Recodri
t4y CwUUN ti* 1XkSU "09ft ' kJUL '90
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btd at 11 CFR 104.5(aXlxi),
I-general election report shall
d as prescribed at I11Cp
.5Ca) Xii), and a year-end repagn
I be filed no later than January 3,

,he following calendar year.
i) if on January I of the ee~
xthe committee does not anak&
ereceiving or has not received aft
utions aggregating $100.000 gr

not anticipatie makring or has am
e expenditures agrgu
.000. the committee shall filea
lection report or reports, a p
eral election report and. quarteb

its as prescribed in 11I CF'R
.5(aXl).
I) If during the election year. a

ttee filing under 11I Cf't
.5(bX1X11) receives contributlam.

vgting $100.000 or makes expem-,
aggregating $100.000. the treas

r shall begin filing monthly repark
he next reporting period.

Noe-election year reports. Durizkg
n-election year. the treasurer &Wa

eltt~W (i) monthly reports as pvw.
bed at I11 CFR 104.5(b X1IX i); or (if)

rLLreports as prescribed at 11
l0k:(ax 1).
Commrittees other thtan author-

committees of candidates. Each
tical committee which is not the
horlWi committee of a candidate
I file either: election year and non-
tiorijear reports as prescribed at
FR-1 4.S(cxl1) and (2): or montbly
rtsps presqrlbed at 11 CPR

.5(c ea). A political Committee re-
ins under 11I CPR 104.5(c) may
t to~kange the frequency of its re-

* from monthly to quarterly
semi-annually or vice versa. A

ttee may change its filing fre-
nc)- F.pIy after notif ying the Comn-
ion in writing of its intention at
time it files a required report

er 3E6 current filing frequency.
h committee will then be required
ile the next required report under
new filing frequency. A committee

change its filing frequency no
e than once per calendar year.

Election year reports--(i) QVoaT-
" rports. (A) Quarterly reports

11 be filed no later than the 15th
following the close of the iminedi-
y preceding calendar quarter. (on
il 15. July 15. and October 15),

,dr Elecion Commission

e,,cept that the report for the final

ealendar quarter of the year shall be
filed on January 31 of the following
,slendar Year. halbcopeeS

(a) The reprssalbco lees
of the last day of the calendar quarter
gor which the report is filed.

(C) The requirement for a quarterly
report shall be waived if under 11 CFR

1045(c(I~i)a pre-election report is
required to be filed during the period
beginning5 on the fifth day after the
close of the calendar quarter and
ending on the fifteenth day after the
close of the calendar quarter.

(ii) Pre-election reports. (A) Pre-elec-
jion reports for the primary' and gen-
eral election shall be filed by a politi-
aj committee which makes contribu-
tions or expenditures in connection
wit any such election if such dis-
brements have not been previously
disclosed- Pie-election reports Shall be
filed no later than 12 days before any
primary or general election. If sent by
registered or certified mal the report
shall be mnaied no later than the 15th
dR- before any election.

(B) The report shall disclose all re-
ceipts and disbursements as of the
20th day before a primary or general
election.

(iii) POst-gerteral election report&- (A)
A post-general election report shall be
filed nlo later than 30 days af ter any
greneral election.

(B) The report shall be complete as
of the 20th day after the general elec-
tion.

(2) NIon-election year reports-(i
Semin alftI reports. (A) The first
report shall cover January 1 through
June 30, and shall be filed no later
than July 31.

(B) The second report shall cover
July 1 through December 31. and shall
be filed no later than January 31 of
the following year.

(3) Monthly reports. (i) Except as
provrided at 11 CFR 104.5(cX3Xli).
monthly reports shall be filed no later
than 20 days al ter the last day of the
month.

(ii) In lieu of the monthly reports
due in November and December. in
any Year in which a regularly sched-
uled general election is held. a pre-
election report shall be filed as pre-
scribed at 11 CFR 104.5(a)(lXi). a post

j 104.5

general election report &hall be filed 29
prescribed at 11 CFR 1045(ax1Xll).
and a Year-end report shall be filod no
later than January 31 of the foDOWIDS
calendar year.

Wd bmmittm esauppoo~ag "c
Preuideatial candidates. The trswn
of a committee supporting a candidate
for the office of Vice Presidenst (other
than a nominee of a politic ar ty)
shall file reports on the minne basis
that the principal campaign ommlt-
tee of a Presidential candidat sast
file reports under 11 CPU 104.5b).

(e) U.S. post mark. AdelgloB
report or statement sent by registered
or certified mall shall be cnosijimed
filed on the date of the UKS post maft
except that a twelve day pre-elecfl
report sent by certified or registered
mail shall be mailed no late than the
15th day before any election. Desia-
tions. reports or statements sent by
first class mail must be recdeie by the
close of business Of the prescribed
filing date to be timely filed.

(f) 48 hour notiftcation of coatilb-
twrta. 11 any contribution of 51.00 Or
more is received by any authorised
commite of a candidate after the
20th day. but more than 48 hour.
before 12:01 A.M. of the day of the
election, the principal campaign Wam-
mittee of that candidate shall notiy
the Commission, the Clerk of the
House. the Secretary of the Senate
and the Secretary of State. s apro-
priate, within 48 hours of receipt Of
the contribution. The notificatiol
shall be in writing and shall Include
the name of the candidate and office
sought by the candidate, the idenltifi-
cation of the contributor, and the daLe
of receipt and, amount of the contribu-
tion. The notification shall be in addi-
tion to the reporting Of these contri-
butions on the post-election report-

(g) 24 hour report Of indePecudeWi ex-
penditures. Any independent expendi-
tures; aggregating 51.000 or more made
after the 20th day. but more than 24
hours. before 12:01 K-M. of the day Of
the election, shall be reported within
24 hours after such independent ex-
penditure is made. Such report shall
be filed with the appropriate officers
listed in 11I CFR 104.4(c) and shall con1-
tain the information required by 11
CFR 104.3(b)(3Xvii) indicating whetli-

I'

9



Ii I~ CF h.C I (1.1 -56 RAN84
at 11 CPU 104.5anXII). a

-general election report shall be
as prescrie at 11 f

&(X1XII). anid a Year-end m
Ibe filed no late tha Januar I&
e following Calendar year.
) Ifon JaliUml I Of the eai*
*the committee does not .
receiving or has not recad ~
tiorn agreatin U 100*63.
not anticipate making or has so

expenditures ft ega
00.the committee shall fib a
eton report or reports a pu
rlelection report and. 4ua--g
itas Prescribed in 11 7

)If during the election year. a
ttee filing under- 11 Cf

bXlXll) recevs otlta.
810000 or make.szm.

aggrgatng 100.00. the tram-
shall begin filin monthly uepue
e next reporting period.
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neection year. the tresrwera
elth (1) monthly reports a MWe

IICFR 104..5(bX1IX); or(EJ

Is10 orsasprsrieda 11
)Cbinmitt ees othier them author.
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thea] committee which is not the
ori~4 committee of a candidee
file either election year and now
on Year reports as prescribed at

104 (cX 1) and (2); or monthly
rtsd' R precrbe at 11 CPR'
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under I1I CIFR 104c)W my I
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from monthly to quarterly

sez~kannually or vice veuza. A
ttee may change its filing fre.

CY y~ after notifying the Com-
ion Vn writing of its intention at
time it files a required rpr

er A current filing frequency.
h committee will then be required
ile the next required report une
ew filing frequency. A committee
change Its filing frequency no
than once per calendar year.
Election pear veporta-(i) Qwar
reports. (A) Quarterly reports
be filed no later than the 15th

following the close of the immedi-
y preceding calendar quarter. (on
il 15. July 15. and October 15).

gederal Eledi.. Comission

,1xcpt that the report for the final
,jendar quarter of the year shall be
ied on January 31 of the following

(~~fYyar.
(a) 7%e reports sha be complete as

of &be last day of the calendar quarter
wr which the report Is filed.
(C) The veuil em P D for a quarterly
reprt shall be valvedifUf 11 CMR

gg04(cX1Xil) a pre-election report Is
;equle to be fild during the period
gpgglnninEf on the fifth day after the
WOWe of -the calendar quarter and

.mffon the fifteenth day after the
dam of the calendar quarter.

(il) pree letton reports. (A) Pre-elec-
im reports for the primary and gen-

eral election shall be filed by a POWit-
Cal committee which makes contrlbu-
Wmce or expenditures in cneto
With any such election if such dis-

b~ren~tshave not been previously
dsclced. Pre-election reports shall be
;ild no ltrthan 12 days before any
otmary or general election. If sent by
ictistered or certified mail the report
Shall be mailed no laer than the 15th
day before any election-

(B) The report shall disclose all re-
ceipts and disbursements as of the
20h day before a primary or general
election.

(ill) Post-gengeral election reports- (A)
A post-general election report shall be
fild no later than 30 days sfter any
general election-

(B) The report shall be complete as
of the 20th day after the general elec-
bion.

(2) NoRa-electioz Year rePorts-(i)
semi-annual reports. (A) The first
report shall cover January 1 through
June 30, and shall be filed nO later
than July 31.

(B) The second report shall cover
July I through December 31. and shall
be filed no later than January 31 of
the following year.

(3) Mionthly reports. (i) Except as
provided at 11 CFR 104.5(cX3XIi).
monthly reports shall be filed no later
than 20 days after the last day of the
month.

(ii) In lieu of the monthly reports
due in November and December. in
any year in which a regularly sched-
led general election is held, a pre-

election report shall be filed as pre-
scribed at 11 CF9R 104.5(aM1Xi). a post

1"j

general election report shall be fIWe as
prescribed at I11 CFRt 104.A&XIXIi).
and a year-end report shall be 1SW n*
later than January 31 of the 100wing
calendar year.

(d) ommittes . supporoin yaw
Presidentia candidtes 7he tviN00
of a committee supporting a cand~dat
for the Office of Vice Preeldeft (o06W
tha a nomine of a politca Pary)
shall file reports on the sme haft
that the principal campaD SMit-
tee of a Presidential candidate 1
file reports unde C1PR 104I.3()

(e) U. post muark A I @0110
report or statement sent INY -es-_w-d
or certified mall shall be on Iwa -d
filed on the dafte of the U.S.PO 2Wk
except that a twelve day uedia
report sent by certified or u6ii
mall shall be mailed no late 0h10 OWe
15th day before any election. DWN-
tions. reports or statements sNO by
first class mall must be r eced by7 the
close of business of the FINCIbad
filing dafte to be timely filed.

af) 48 hour notifcton of CORsbtb
tio, UL any contribution of81.600Or
more Is received by any SauthOibed

commtteeof a candidate after the
20th day, but more than 48 hours.
before 12:01 A.M. of the day of the
election, the principal campaign a=m-
mittee of tha candidae shall NOfY
the Commission, the Clerk Of the
House. the Secretary Of the Beule
and the Secretary of State. as apro
pria~te. within 48 hours of retof
the contribution. The notificaion
shall be in writing and shiall indkude
the name of the candidate and Office
sought by the candidate, the Identfi
cation of the contributor. and the date
of receipt and amount of the contribUz
tion. The notification shall be In addi
tion to the reporting Of theae COntri-
butions on the post-election report-

(g) 24 hour report ofmdpiea i -1-
penditure- Any independent expendi-
tures aggregating 51.000 or more made
after the 20th day. but more than 24
hours. before 12:01 A-M. Of the day Of
the election, shall be reported within
24 hours after such independent ex-
penditure is made. Such report shall
be filed with the appropriate Officers
listed in I11 CFR 104.4(c) and Shall CODn-
tain the information required by 11
CFR 104.3(b X3 X V) indicating Wheth-
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Charles N. Steele.No
General Counsel, Federal

Elections Commission
999 E street, N.W.C2
Washington, D.C. 204630

Dear Mr. Steele:

In reading the "Lindsay for Congress," (Alexander Lindsay,
candidate for~ U.S. Representative of the 4th District of Pennsylvania)
Reports of Receipts and Disbursements FEC I.D. no. 119024, I noticed
that a "Statement of Organization" was not included. This report is
dated May 5, 1986.

Under the Code of Federal Elections;* Title 11, Chapter One, a
"Statement of -Organization" (ection 102.2), is required to be filed.
Enclosed please find a copy of said documentation which supports my
claim.

I ask that you please investigate this matter, which I believe
to be a violation of FEC regulations.

Sincerely,

/"f #

cr William J. Greer
3007 Old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before
me this 8th - day of July

1986

JANET L KALAJAINEN
Register & Recorder

my Coffmmo Ixpku it madey inis. 199



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel, Federal

Elections Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

In reading the "Lindsay for Congress," (Alexander Lindsay,
candidate fot U.S. Representative of the 4th District of Pennsylvania)
Reports of Receilt and Disbursements FEC I.D. no. 119024, 1 noticed
tat a "Stati~emtf Ogaization" was not included. This report is

dated May 5, 1986.
L9*

under the Code of Federal Elections, Title 11, Chapter One, a
"Statement of OganliatioWn (Scion 102.2). is required to be filed.
Enclosed please find a copy'of said documentation which supports my
claim.

I ask that you please investigate this matter, which I believe.
to be a violation of FEC regulations.

Sincerely,

William J. Greer
3007 old Pittsburgh Road
New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th day of July_

1986

Register & Recorder
My Conmnftd" gupk" In Mkm* bnJm~ M99



Charles M, Steele
G;eneral Conneel, Federal

Elections CoinissiOfl
999 E Street, N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

In reading the "Lindsay for Congress," (Alexander Liai
candidate fot''U.S. Representative of the 4th District of pennsylvania)
Re ports of Reaeipt and Disbursements FEC I.D. no. 119024, I noticed

that a "HEatezmet of Organization" as not included. This report is
dated May 5, 1986.

Under the Code of Federal Elections; Title 11, Chapter One, a

"Statement of Uiianrziatfon"(TSection 102.2), is required to be filed.
Enclosed please find a copy of said documentation which supports my
claim.

I ask that you please investigate this matter, which I believe.

to be a violation of FEC regulations.

Sincerely,

William J. Greer
3007 old Pittsburgh Road

New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 8th day of -July__

1986

M7 Ci I.Recorder~JL 99
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committees

1 I OL 1 (1-1 -36 5dM)

mittee within the meaning of 11 CPR
100.5. such sttm a~) shall be MWie
at the place of filngspecifed at 11
CFPR Part 105.

0I62.2 SWAWats If eqaids Pe
ad esmadhee1ft Mlsm 6W

loo uniss (a) rorms. (1) The Staitement of a.
ganltlonshall be filed in aLwerus

Iith I11 CFR Part 106 On Foisia US-
mi commit. tion ComM a .9 -PVWm 1. which am

be obtained fro the Paederal eilea
Commission, MU Street, NW.. Wash-

committee ingion.DC 21)46. The tat@eut shal
rgalzalon be signed by~ the treasure and shall

Ro122n include the followringinoutn
jesignatlon (I) The name, address. and type of
n addition, comtte
committee (HI) The nmaddress. rltchp
statements and type of any connected organimc
I with such tion or affiliated committee In swcord-
Muing sped- &nee with 11 OdR lO2ZXb)

(Ill) The name, address, and commit-
is. EV~ a- tee position of the custodian of books
11 file only and accounts of the cOMMJlt-

ai pac- (lv) The name and address of the
L2 W lte treasurer of the committe

tion Cusu v) If the committee It authorizd bY
1.1 Muc a candidate, the name, office sought
d with the (Including State and Consresslsal
tte 'uf the dhistit when applicable) and Party af-

Vndfiliation of the candidate: and the adl-
und~~ah dr-ew to which comumunications should
euuauwued be sent;

~shall file (vi) A listing of all banks, safe dePos-
mith the it boxes or other depositories MWe by

on no later the commijttee
uneiC This (2) Any change or correction In the
y to a fund information previously filed In the

rseof Statement of Organization shall be re-
in eu- ported no later than 10 days following
enI' wfEr' the date of the change or correction

aied t r by filing an amended Statement of Or-
Arnlt to: ae ganiization or by filing a letter noting

mors o con the change(s). The amendment need
wr orcm list only the name of such committee
segregated and the change or correction.
in part for (b) For purposes of I11 CPR

of initial of- 102.2(aXXU), Political omite
a fund; or shall disclose the names of any con1-

uerating ex- nected organizatin(s) or affiliated
committee(s) in accordance With 11

Lmittees. All CPR 102.2(b) (1) and (2).
Ble a State- (1) "Afflllated committee" incl3udes
Lter than 10 any committee defined in 11I CPR
Aitics-l comn- 10015(g).

p44od lectiof COUMISlf

(I) A principal campaign Committee
is required to disclose the names and
addrses of all other authorized comn-
W1 ittens which have been atoie
by its candidate. Authorized commit-
tea nseed only disclose the name of

gotpricial mpagncommittee
(ICA) Politil --- co tes tab-

ldied by & single parent corportion.
a ingle naitional or Internat1on1
unicfl a single orsaalnor federa-
W~n of national or intenatona
unions, a single national membershiP
organization or trade socalfor
gny Other similar group of Persons
(other than political party organ-
tIons) are required to disclose the
n1ames and addres of all political
Committees etbihdby any subsidi-
ary. or by any State. local. or other
subordinate unit of a national or inter-
national union or federation thereof.
or by any subodnt units of a na-
tional mebership organization. trade

asoiain or other group of persons
(other than political party oanima-
tions)-

(B) Political cmite salse
by A Whadles. or by State, local, or
other sbriaeunits are only re-
quired to dicoethe name and ad-
dress of each political committee es-
tablished by their parent or superior
body, eg.. parent orporation, national
or international union or organization
or federation of such unions, or na -
tional organizationl or trade associa-
tion.

(2) "*Connected organization' in-
cludes any oranzaio defined at I1I
CPR 100.6.

(c) committee' identiicationa
nuvmbe. Upon receipt of a Statement
of Organization under 11 CPR Part
102 by the Commission. an Identifica-
tion number shall be assigned to the
committee, receipt shall be acknowl-
edged, and the political comnmittee
shall be notified of the number as-
signed. This identification number
shall be entered by the political com-
mittee on all subsequent reports or
statements filed under the Act, as well
as on all communications concerning
reports andstemns

145 FR 15104. Mar. 7.1950, as amended at
50 FR 50778. Dec. 12. 13651

*1022J Termnatkon of regis
U..C 433(d)(X)M.

(a) A political committee (oth
a principal campaign commit
terminate only upon filinga
tIon report on the appropa
Fom or upon filing a writment containing the same linf
at the place of filing specif
C7Rt Part 105. Except as pro 0
I1I CFRt 102.4(c). only a
which will no longer receive
tributions or make any dlsb
that would otherwise qualify
Political committee may-rvke that such committee

ottnding debts and oblg
adiinto the Notice, the o

shall also provide a final
cepa and disbursements.

report shall include a
the purpose for which such
funds will be used, Including
ment as to whether such
funds will be used to defray e
incurred in cONnecio with an
ual's duties as a holder of
office.

Mb Except as Provided at
1024, a principal campaign
may not terminate until it has
requirements of 11 CPR 102.2
until .11 debts of any other a-u
commnittee(s) of the candi
been extinguished.
(45 FR 15104. Mar. 7. 1980O. as
45 FR 21209. Apr. 1. 19803
*1092.4 Adunlnitratave £eruu

U.S.C 433dX2)).
(a) The Commission. on its

ative or upon the request of
cal committee Itself. may
tively terminate a political
tee's reporting obligation on t
of the following factors:

(1) The committee's ag in

ported financial activity in on
less than $5000;

(2) The committee's reports
no receipt of contributions ffor
vlous Year.

(3) The committee's last
closed minimal expenditures;

(4) The committee's Prm
pose for filing Its reportsha
disclose outstanding debts
tions;



I I CFRk ChI (1. 146 lIdl") F&"ea Elecf..n Cemmssmm
-mittee within the meaning of 11 mmP

2 U.S.C. 100.5. Such stateenft~s) shall he Magid

intributions at the Place of filing -specified at 11
CPR Parn 105.

pq

U

te

a

in

a

min

ver
lti

dfunds. a~ -O M M'nmie -me
43&&(a). (2 U.S.C. M33b). fc)).

W.o imica (a) Porms (1) The Statement of Or-ganization shall bie filed In aconordam
with 11 CPA Part 105 on Feea e.

I Commit. tion a omm -on Form 1. which ma
be obtained from the Federal Dlecta

nimf. Cmisslon, O Z street. NW.. Wash.
ittee ingto, IDC 20463. The Statement shall

anmton be signed by the treasurer and shall
102.2 no include the following Information:

sinton (I) The name. address. and type of
adton, committee;
imitee (11) The name, address. reaIsi,
atemntsand type of any connected organiza-
rihsch tion or affiliated committee in accord-

tspeci- ance with 11 CPR 102.2(b).
(I11) The name. address, and commit.

Epau- tee position of the custodian of books
file only and accounts of the committee;

)n A - (iv) The name and address of the
n6d later treasurer of the committee.
n &rJs'u- (v) if the committee is authorized by. "51uch a candidate, the name. office sought
vith the (including State and Congressional
e (M~ the district, when applicable) and Party Id-

d.~%~ach filiation of the candidate: And the ad-h dress to which communications shouldAblished be sent;
Lhl fie (vi) A listing of all banks, safe depos-wihthe it boxes, or other depositories Used bynoltrthe committee.

rV~his (2) Any chance or correction in theDa fund information previously filed in therpW of Saeeto raiainsalb econnec- Saeeto raiainsalb eEx. orte nolate tha 10days following
atrthe date of the change or correction

dtr reg. by filig an amended Statement of Or-
w w:a ganization or by filing a letter noting

or com the changes). Th'e amendment need
finz-list only the name of such committee

gregawed and the change or correction.
part for (b For purposes of I1I CFR
ritial of - 102.2a&X1Xii). Political committees
frund; or shall disclose the names of any con-
ting ex. nected organizaiLonWs) Or affiliated

committees) In accrdance with 11
tees. All CFR102.2(b) (1) and (2).
a State- (1) "Affiliated committee" includes
than 10 any committee defined In 11 CYA

ml corn- 100.5(g).

U a 12. Ter laio.o
if) A principal campaign committee

is required to disclose the names and
addresses of all other atoie oa
ailtteft which have been authorized

by Its candidate. Author"-eI commit.
sees need only disclose the name of-e -rnia capgn mm ee

MUA) Political comtte eM stab-
lished by a single parent corporation.
a single national or international
Union, a single organisation or feder.
lion of national or Internatona
Unions, a single national membeship
organization or trade association, or
sny other similar group of persons
(other than political party orgamnis-
lions) wre required to disclose the
names and addresses of all political
committes esalsed by wn auhoil-
ary. or by any State. local, or other
suorin0 unit of a national or Inter-
national union or federation thereof.
or by any subordinate Units of a na-
tional mebership organoln rd
amsociatios. or other group of vPrsons
(other than political party organim-
tions).

(B) Political committeesesalhd
by subsidiaries, or by Stat. local or
other subordinate Units are only re-
quired to disclose the name and ad.
dress of each political committee es-
tablished by their parent or superior
body, eg. parent corprtin national
or intentoa union or organization
Or federation of such unions, or na -
tional oraiainor traide assocla-
Lion

(2) "Connectedoraiaon i-
c11de any ora~indfndat 11
CPR 100.6.

(C) COusaittee idemttAcetiona
umber. Upon receipt of a Statement

of Ora- to Under I11 CPR Part
102 by the Comission, an identifica-
tion number shall be asigned to the
committee. recipt shall be acknowl-
edged. and the Political committee
shall be notified of the number as-
siged. This identification number
shall be entered by the political com-
mittee on all subsequent reports or
statements fied under the Act, an well
as on all 'communications concerning
reports and statements.
(45 PR 15104. Mau. 7. 19M. as amended at
50 FPR 5077. Dec. 12.1985)

I IUJ Temination of

(a) A political committee (oth,
a Principal campaign committe
terominate only Upon filing a te
lion report On the approp-ia
ftrm Or Upon filing a written
Ment COntaining the same infori
at the place of filing specifi"
CPR Part 105. Except as prowl
I1I CPR 102.4(c), only a con;
which will no longer receive an
tributions Or make any dlsbur-.
that would otherwise qualify I
politica committee mayte
provided that such committee!I
outstandin debts and obligatic
addtion to the notice, the co=n
shall Also Provide a final report
ceipt and disbursements
repor ahall Include a statemey
the VorPose for which such un
funds Will be used. Including a
merit as to whether such rt
funds will be used to defray es
Incurred In connection with an I
usias duties as a holder of
Office.I

Mb Except as provided at 1:
102. a principal campaign "ou
may not terminate Until It has
requirements Of 11 CYR 102.3C
until all debts of any other autl
committee(s) of the candid.,
been extinguished.
(45 FR 15104. Maw. 7. 1980. as am
45 PR 21208. Apr. 1. 1980)

ISM2. Adminlstnjtive tenrnina,
U..C 43(dRn

(a) 712e Commission, on Its o
ative or upon the request of th
Cal comdmittee iself. may
tively terminate a political a
tee's reporting obligation on tc_
of the following factors:

(1) The committee's ag
ported financial Activity in one
less than SSW0;

(2) The comm.1ttee's reports
no receipt of contributions for
vious year.

(3) The committeets last,
closed minimal expenditures;

(4) The cmm itteea p
pose for filing its reports has
disclose outstanding debts and
tions.
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mittee within the meaning of 11 CPR
100.5. Such statement(s) shall be filed
at the place of filing specified at 11
CPR Part 105.

9 102.2 Statemist of organiaszeUmL Fom
and cemmittee AdendifleatMa minmber
(2 VL.C 433(b). (e))-

(a) Fonms. (1) The Statement of Or-
ganization shall be filed in accordance
with 11I CFIR Part 105 on Federal Usc-
tion CimslnForm 1. which nay
be obtained from the Pederal DeiS..o
Commission. WE9 Street, NW.. Wash-
ington. DC 20463. The Statemenit shall
be signed by the treasurer and shall
include the following information

(1) The name, address, and type of
committee;

(ii) The name, address. relationship.
and type of any connected organiza-
tion or affiliated committee in accord-
ance with 11I CPR 102.2(b).

(iii) The name. address. and commit-
tee position of the custodian of books
and accounts of the committee;

(iv) The name and address of the
treasurer of the committee;

(v) If the committee is authorized by
a candidate, the name. office sought
(including State aind Congrsioa
district, when applicable) and party af-
filiation of the candidate; and the aid-
dress to which commuicatiofls should
be sent;

(vi) A listing of all banks, safe depos-
it boxes, or other depositories sed by
the committee.

(2) Any change or correction in the
information previously filed in the
Statement of Organization shall be re-
ported no later than 10 days following
the date of the change or correction
by filing an amended Statement of Or-
ganization or by filing a letter noting
the change(s). The amendment need
list only the name of such committee
and the change or correction.

(b) For purposes of 11I CPR
102.2(aXlXii), political committees
shall disclose the names of any con-
nected organization(s) or affiliated
committee(s) in accordance with 11
CPR 102.2(b) (1) and (2).

(1) '-Affiliated committee" includes
any committee defined in 11 CPR
100.5(g).

I

I

po~dl eI Ecw C*MmIeAW9

(i) A principal campaign committee
is required to disclose the names and
addresses of all other authorized com-
m1ittees which have been authorized
by its candidate. Authorized commilt-
tens need only discloe the name of
their Principal campaign conmmiittee.

(UiXA) political committees estb-
lushed by a single parent corporation,
a single national or international
union. a single organization or federa-
tion of national or international
unions, a single national membership
organiton1 or trade association. or
any other similar group of persons
(other than political Party organiza-
tions) are required to disclose the
names and addresses of all political
committees established by any subsidi-
ary, or by any State. local, or other
subordinate unit of a national or inter-
national union or federation thereof.
or by any subordinate units of a na-
tional membership organization, trade
association. or other group of persons
(other than Political Party organiza-
tions).

(B) Political committees established
by subsidiaries, or by State. local, or
other subordinate Units Are Only re-
quired to disclose the name and ad-
dress of each political committee es-
tablished by their parent or superior
body. e.g.. parent corporation, national
or international union or organization
or federation of such unions, or na-
tional organization or trade associa-
tion.

(2) -Connected organization" in-
cludes any organization defined at 11I
CPR 100.6.

(W Committee identification
nzumber. Upon receipt of a Statement
of Organization under 11 CFR Part
102 by the Commission, an identifica-
tion number shall be assigned to the
committee. receipt shall be acknowl-
edged. and the political committee
shall be notified of the number as-
signed. This identification number
shall be entered by the political com-
mittee on all subsequent reports or
statements filed under the Act, as well
as on all communications concerning
reports and statements.

(45 FR 15104. Mar. 7. 1980. as amended at
50 FR 50778. Dec- 12. 1965]

1 102.3 Termination of ftgist
U.S.C. 433(d X 1)).

(a) A political committee (0th
a principal campaign commit
terminate only upon filing a
tion report on the appropri
Form or upon filing a writte
ment containing the same info
at the place of filing specif I
CF'R Part 105. Except as pro
11 CPR 102.4(c). only a C
which will no longer receive
tributofla or make any disb
that would otherwise qualify
political committee may te
provided that such committee
outstanding debts and obligati
addition to the Notice, the co
shall also provide a final repo
ceipts and disbursements.
report shall include a statemne
the purpose for which such
funds will be used, including
ment as to whether such
funds will be used to defray e.
incurred in connection with anI
ual's duties as a holder of
office.

Wb Except as provided at
102.4. a principal Campaign col
may not terminate until it has
requirements of 11 CFR 102.3
until all debts of any other aut
committees) of the candida
been extinguished.
145 FR 15104. Mar. 7. 1980. as ame
45 FR 21209. Apr. 1. 19802

0 102.4 Administrative termi
L'.S.C. 433(dX2)J.

(a) The Commission. on its o
ative or upon the request of th
cl committee itself. may a;
tively terminate a political c
tee's reporting obligation on t,
of the following factors:

(1) The committee's agg1-es
ported financial activ*ity in one
less than $5000;

(2) The committee's reportsI
no receipt of contributions for
vlous year;

(3) The committee's last rep
closed minimal expenditures;,

(4) The committee's primal
pose for f iling its reports has 1
disclose outstanding debts and
tions,
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